
EXPANDED DUTY DENTAL ASSISTING, CERTIFICATE 

Graduates of HGTC's Expanded Duty Dental Assisting program are eligible to sit for the Dental Assisting National Board examination.  Individuals who pass all 
parts of this examination are eligible for certification in South Carolina.  This examination is recognized by all 50 states, however, some states may have 
additional non-academic requirements to register as a dental assistant in a particular state.   To see individual state requirements for certification of a dental 
assistant please visit: https://www.danb.org/en/Meet-State-Requirements/State-Specific-Information.aspx 

For information on individual state requirements visit the state's licensure website listed below. 

This Disclosure does not guarantee any particular State licensing or certifying agency will approve your application for certification or professional licensure. 
The disclosure may not account for changes in state law or regulations made after the date of this Disclosure.  If your  plans include pursuing professional 
licensure or certification in your chosen field, in any state other than South Carolina, you should reach out to the state for more information on the credentialing 
requirements of the state. 

State State Licensure Board Website Meets/Does Not Meet Educational 
Requirements 

Comments 

Alabama Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama Meets Educational Requirements No licensure required. 

Alaska Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

American Samoa American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Arizona Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

California Dental Board of California Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Colorado Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies Meets Educational Requirements No licensure required. 

Connecticut Connecticut State Department of Public Health Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Delaware Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Board of Dentistry 
and Dental Hygiene 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements Requires state board 
approval. 

Florida Florida Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Georgia Georgia Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements Must be approved by 
state board. 

Guam Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Hawaii Hawaii DCCA Professional & Vocational Licensing Division Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Idaho Idaho Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Illinois Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation - 
Dental Professions 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Indiana Indiana State Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Iowa Iowa Dental Board Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Kansas Kansas Dental Board Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 
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https://www.dentalboard.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm
https://dentalboard.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-examiners/
https://www.dbc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/
https://floridasdentistry.gov/
https://gbd.georgia.gov/
https://guamhplo.org/gbed
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dentistry-home/
https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/
https://www.dental.ks.gov/
https://www.danb.org/en/Meet-State-Requirements/State-Specific-Information.aspx


State State Licensure Board Website Meets/Does Not Meet Educational 
Requirements 

Comments 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Maine Maine Board of Dental Practice Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Maryland Maryland Department of Health Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Michigan Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Mississippi Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Missouri Missouri Division of Professional Registration Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Montana Montana Department of Labor & Industry - Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Nebraska Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Dental 
Assistant 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Nevada Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

New Hampshire New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
Board of Dental Examiners 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

New Jersey New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

New Mexico New Mexico Boards and Commissions - Dental Health Care Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

New York New York Office of Professions - Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

North Carolina North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners Meets Educational Requirements No licensure required. 

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Ohio Ohio State Dental Board Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Oregon Oregon Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Government Professional Licensing - Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 
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https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbd.org/
https://www.maine.gov/dental/
https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27533---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/den
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dental-Assistant.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dental-Assistant.aspx
http://www.nvdentalboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners-license-application
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners-license-application
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Dental_Health_Care.aspx
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-dental-assistants
https://www.ncdentalboard.org/
https://www.nddentalboard.org/
https://www.dental.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
https://www.oregon.gov/Dentistry/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.salud.gov.pr/


State State Licensure Board Website Meets/Does Not Meet Educational 
Requirements 

Comments 

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Department of Health - Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

South Carolina SC Labor, Licensing, and Regulation - Board of Dentistry Meets Educational Requirements No licensure required. 

South Dakota South Dakota State Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Tennessee Tennessee Department of Health - Board of Dentistry Meets Educational Requirements No licensure required. 
Must register with state. 

Texas Texas State Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

United States 
Virgin Islands 

U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Health, Office of Professional 
Licensure and Health Planning - Board of Dental Examiners 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Utah Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licensing - Dentistry 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Vermont Vermont - Professional Regulation Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Virginia Virginia Department of Health Professions - Board of Dentistry Meets Educational Requirements No licensure required. 
Must register with state. 

Washington Washington State Department of Health - Licenses, Permits, and 
Certifications 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of Dentistry Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Wisconsin State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services  - 
Dentistry Examining Board 

Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners Does Not Meet Educational Requirements 
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https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251
https://llr.sc.gov/bod/
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/
https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dentistry-board.html
https://tsbde.texas.gov/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
https://wvbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
https://dental.wyo.gov/
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